EL, PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

Farmington, New Mexico

Date: June 9, 1958

Mr. E. C. Arnold

0il Conservetion Commission
100C Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Packer Leakage Test on the L1 Faso Natural Gas
Company Well, San Juan 28-6 Unit 80 (PM)

1650N, 1750E; 12-27-6; Rio Arriba, New Mex.
(Name - Iocation - County)

Dear Mr. Arnold:

The subject well was dually completed in the Pictured Cliffs and Mesa Verde zones

and a packer was set at 3379 feet. The Mesa Verde zone was tested threugh
(MV - FC)
a 3/4" choke for three hours ___June 9, 1958 with the following date obtained:
(Date)
PC SIIC 1101 psig; ) shut-in 6 days
PC SIPT 1103 psig; )
MV SIFT 1068 psig; shut-in 1k days
Time ( ) Flowing Fressure () Working
Minutcs Psig ( Terp ° F
Thie choke volume for the was ' CF/D with an AOF

of MCF/D. (2C"- W)

REMARKS: Blow PC casing and MV tubing simultaneously for 3 hours through 2" blow
nipples. Made no fluids. PC side blew sand for 15 minutes. Nipple cut out at
the wellhead.

Casing head cut out. Returned to Petroleum Engineers 6/11/58

Witnessed by: Tested by Frank Clark




